
 

 

 
McDuffie County Board of Commissioners  

Regular Commission Meeting AGENDA 
Tuesday Evening, July 18, 2023, 6:30 pm 

Government Center Meeting Room 
 
WELCOME & CALL TO ORDER 
 

Chairman Newton 
 
INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
PUBLIC INPUT 
 
APPROVALS 
            Agenda  Current 
            Minutes   Regular Meeting- June 20, 2023 
     
INFORMATION & ANNOUNCEMENTS 

1. Upcoming AACG Lifelong Learning Academy courses  
  Held on August 2nd, August 11th, Augusta 16th and August 25th  

2. 2023 Legislative Leadership Conference, October 11-13 
     Registration opens in early August 
 
APPOINTMENT/REAPPOINTMENT 
 

None 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
None  
 
NEW BUSINESS 

1. Consideration to Approve Survey Work for McDuffie County Landfill Cell No. 2, 514 Tankersley Road, 
Thomson, Georgia.    

2. Consideration to Approve Resolution 23-07 to Appoint Trustees for the Health Benefits Trust Plan and 
Approve the Health Benefit Trust Agreement.   

3. Consideration to Approve the VERIS Benefits Consortium Agreement. 
4. Consideration to Approve the Stop Loss Prepay Agreement, HM Stop Loss Insurance, Stop Loss Policy 

Payments, SS-4 Form, and Authorization of ACH Dept.   
5. Consideration to Approve Georgia Environmental Finance Authority GEFA – Third Modification for Loan 

No. CW2020012. 
6. Consideration to Approve Resolution 23-06 Authorizing the Chairman to Execute the Third Modification 

with GEFA for Loan No. CW2020012. 
7. Consideration to award bid to All Star Concrete, Inc. for 2023 LMIG resurfacing and striping as the lowest 

responsive and responsible bidder.  
8. Consideration to Approve the June ACO Report. 
9. Consideration to Approve Resolution 23-08 Concerning Open Record Office for the Board of 

Commissioners.   
10. Monthly Budget Report. 
11. Monthly Financial Report. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 



 

McDuffie County Board of Commissioners 
Regular Commission Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday Evening, June 20, 2023, 6:30  
Government Center Meeting Room 

 
 
  

 
COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: COUNTY REPRSENTATION: 
Charles G Newton, Chairman David Crawley, County Manager 
Sammie Wilson, Vice Chairman Pam Workman, Finance Director 
Gloria Thompson, Commissioner Nikki Milburn, County Clerk (outgoing) 
Frederick Favors, Commissioner Carrie Edwards, County Clerk (incoming) 
William “Bill” Jopling, Commissioner Jason Smith, Community Development 
 Stephen Sewell, Fire EMS 
  
MEDIA: McDuffie Progress  Members of the Public  

 
PUBLIC HEARING 

 
Chairman Newton opened the public hearing at 6:30 pm.  

 
1. Request to Rezone (R-1 to I-1) – Parcel 00200069A00, 107.5 acres located on Warrenton Highway NW 

for cold storage warehouse.  

Chairman Newton went over the request to rezone for Ice Cap Cold Storage. Chairman Newton turned it 
over to County Manager Crawley to provide additional details. County Manager Crawley opened the floor 
to Andrew Vochan, design builder for Tippman Group, to speak on behalf of the company. Discussion 
regarding square footage, number of employees, need for additional power. Tippman Group supplied 
answers to discussions. Chairman Newton asked if Mr. Larry Knox would like to speak and he declined, 
stating it was covered.  

2. Request variance of setback requirements (R-2) – Parcel 0028A020 – 0.63 of an acre, Deer Trail Road.  

Chairman Newton went over the request variance of setback and turned it over to County Manager 
Crawley. Short discussion regarding current setback ensued. No public comment.  

3. Request variance of setback requirements (R-2) – Parcel 0028A021 – 0.63 of an acre, Deer Trail Road.  

Chairman Newton went over the request variance of setback and turned it over to County Manager 
Crawley. Short discussion regarding current setback ensued. No public comment.  

 
REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING 

CALL TO ORDER  
 
Chairman Newton called the meeting to order at 6:47 pm, acknowledged quorum of commissioners’ present and 

welcomed everyone in attendance.  
 
INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
Commissioner Favors offered invocation followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
PUBLIC INPUT  
 



 

McDuffie County Board of Commissioners 
Regular Commission Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday Evening, June 20, 2023, 6:30  
Government Center Meeting Room 

 
 
Chairman Newton opened the floor to Butch Blount. Mr. Blount requested update on the sewage renovation on 

Wrightsboro Road. Chairman Newton and County Manager Crawley informed public of update and bid 
opening. Chairman Newton stated bid for contractors, that must be licensed and insured, on the three 
houses. The dollars for housing and sewage expire in August and both projects will commence prior to the 
closing date of contract.  

 
Chairman Newton turned the floor over the Mr. Waldo Massey. Mr. Massey stated that his questions had be 
answered.  
 
APPROVALS  
 
 Agenda 
 Current  
 Chairman Newton asked if there were any corrections to the current agenda or minutes.  
  
 County Manager Crawley stated that there were two additions to the agenda. Commissioner Jopling made a 

motion to add as #12, Schneider Geospatial first amendment to agreement to the agenda as well as add as 
#13, ETHOS Preservation grant to the agenda. The motion was seconded by Vice Chairman Wilson. The 
motion carried unanimously. 

 
 Minutes 
 Work Session – June 5, 2023 
 Executive Session – June 5, 2023 
 Regular Meeting – June 7, 2023 
 

Commissioner Jopling made the motion to approve the minutes. The motion was seconded by Commissioner 
Thompson with a correction made to the June 5th Work Session minutes and June 7th Regular Meeting 
Minutes regarding the delegation of specimen preparation cost between the County (Animal Shelter) and the 
McDuffie County Board of Health. 
 
Correction:  The county will be responsible for the specimen preparation cost for all domestic animals to 
Roger’s Veterinary Service while the McDuffie County Board of Health will be fiscally responsible for the 
specimen preparation cost for all wild animals. 

 
The motion carried unanimously.   

 
INFORMATION AND ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 

1. Employee Appreciation Day: Friday, June 30th, Sweetwater Gym 
2. Freedom Blast: Saturday, July 1st at Thomson-McDuffie Government Complex 

 
APPOINTMENT/REAPPOINTMENTS  
 

1. Consideration to Appoint Carrie Edwards as County Clerk effective Tuesday, June 20, 2023.  
 



 

McDuffie County Board of Commissioners 
Regular Commission Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday Evening, June 20, 2023, 6:30  
Government Center Meeting Room 

 
 

County Manager Crawley requested appointment of Carrie Edwards as County Clerk. Commissioner Jopling 
made a motion to appoint Carrie Edwards as County Clerk. The motion was seconded by Vice Chairman 
Wilson. The motion carried unanimously.   

 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
None 
 
NEW BUSINESS  

 
1. Consideration to Accept Planning Board Recommendation a Request to Rezone Parcel 00200069A00, 

107.5 acres, from R-1 to I-1 for a cold storage warehouse. 
 

County Manager Crawley provided an update to the parcel zoned for Ice Cap Cold Storage. Chairman 
Newton requested motion.  Commissioner Thompson made the motion to approve. The motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Favors. The motion carried unanimously.   

 
2. Consideration to Accept Planning Board Recommendation a Variance Request for Parcel 0028A020 to 

reduce the front setback. 
 

County Manager Crawley provided details of the recommendation to reduce the front setback. Chairman 
Newton requested motion. Commissioner Jopling made the motion to approve. The motion was seconded 
by Vice Chairman Wilson. The motion carried unanimously.   
 

3. Consideration to Accept Planning Board Recommendation a Variance Request for Parcel 0028A021 to 
reduce the front setback. 
 
County Manager Crawley provided details of the recommendation to reduce the front setback. Chairman 
Newton requested motion. Commissioner Jopling made the motion to approve. The motion was seconded 
by Vice Chairman Wilson. The motion carried unanimously.   

 
4. Consideration to Approve Proclamation for July as Recreation Month.  

 
Chairman Newton stated that July was Recreation month and read the Proclamation. Chairman Newton 
presented the proclamation to the Recreation Department. Chairman Newton requested a motion. Vice 
Chairman Wilson made a motion to accept. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Jopling. A picture 
followed.  
 

5. Consideration to Approve Liability Insurance Renewal. 
 

County Manager Crawley provided details and update on the consideration to increase deductible from $ 
5k-10k. The decision was made to continue with the current deductible. Chairman Newton requested 
motion. Commissioner Jopling made the motion to approve. The motion was seconded by Commissioner 
Thompson. The motion carried unanimously.   

 
6. Consideration to Approve and Agreement with the Regional Commission for Grant Administration 

Services. 



 

McDuffie County Board of Commissioners 
Regular Commission Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday Evening, June 20, 2023, 6:30  
Government Center Meeting Room 

 
 
 

County Manager Crawley provided update on the Regional Commission grant. Chairman Newton 
requested motion. Commissioner Thompson made the motion approve. The motion was seconded by 
Commissioner Jopling. The motion carried unanimously.   
 

7. Consideration to Approve Renewal of the Funding Contract with the University of Georgia Cooperative 
Extension for Organization Funding.   

 
County Manager Crawley provided update on the continued funding agreement with University of 
Georgia. Chairman Newton requested motion. Commissioner Thompson made the motion approve. The 
motion was seconded by Commissioner Jopling. The motion carried unanimously.   

 
8. Consideration to Approve the Fiscal Year 2024 Budget Policy. 

 
County Manager Crawley provided update on the budget process. Chairman Newton requested motion. 
Commissioner Jopling made a motion to approve. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Thompson. 
The motion carried unanimously.  
 

9. Consideration to Approve Terms and Conditions for the American Rescue Plan Act Public Safety and 
Community Violence Reduction Grant Program.   

 
County Manager Crawley provided update on the grant. Chairman Newton requested motion. Vice 
Chairman Wilson made a motion to approve. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Thompson. The 
motion carried unanimously.  

10. Consideration to Approve MOU with Fort Gordon.  
 

County Manager Crawley provided update on MOU with Fort Gordon, requesting a 2-mile buffer to base 
boundaries. Chairman Newton requested motion. Commissioner Jopling made a motion to approve. The 
motion was seconded by Vice Chairman Wilson. The motion carried unanimously. 
 

11. Consideration to Approve Cancelling July 3rd and 5th Meetings. 
 

Chairman Newton requested motion. Vice Chairman Wilson made a motion to approve. The motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Thompson. The motion carried unanimously. 
 

12. Tax Assessors online module for appeals and monthly reporting.  
 

County Manager Crawley provided update on the Board of Assessors online module that will allow for 
public to request to appeal. Discussion regarding monthly reporting, subscription cost if underutilized, and 
will the public be able to still pay in person in the office. Chairman Newton requested motion. Vice 
Chairman Wilson made a motion to approve. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Thompson. The 
motion carried unanimously.  
 

13. Historic Preservation Grant, ETHOS PRESERVATION, certified local grant to provide work adhering to 
Thomson Commercial Design Guidelines.  

 



 

McDuffie County Board of Commissioners 
Regular Commission Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday Evening, June 20, 2023, 6:30  
Government Center Meeting Room 

 
 

County Manager Crawley turned the floor over to Jason Smith to update on the ETHOS Preservation, HPC 
grant. The grant totaling $15k will be used for Thomson Commercial Design Guidelines. Chairman Newton 
requested motion. Commissioner Jopling made a motion to approve. The motion was seconded by 
Commissioner Thompson. The motion carried unanimously. 

 
14. Monthly Budget Report 
 

County Manager Crawley provided update on the monthly budget report. Discussion over solid waste 
provider.  
 

15. Monthly Financial Report 
 

Director Pam Workman provided update on the monthly financial report. Discussion of ongoing projects 
and upcoming end dates to include, West Bypass, Recreation Ballpark and new park located beside 
Thomson-McDuffie Government Complex.  

 
ADJOURNMENT  
 

A motion was made by Vice Chairman Wilson to adjourn the regular meeting at 7:25 PM. The motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Thompson. The motion carried unanimously. 
 

MCDUFFIE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 
 

_____________________________________ ATTEST: ______________________________ 
Charles G Newton, IV, Chairman 
 

               Carrie Edwards, County Clerk 

 
 
MCDUFFIE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION IN WRITING 
MCDUFFIE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
The undersigned, being an officer of MCDUFFIE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS (the “Company”), does 

hereby consent to the following actions: 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

WHEREAS, Company is a government entity duly formed and validly existing under the laws of the State of 
Georgia; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Company sponsors a health benefit plan for the benefit of eligible employees (the “Plan”); and  
 
WHEREAS, the assets of the Plan are held in the MCDUFFIE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Health 

Benefits Trust (the “Trust”); and  
 
WHEREAS, the Company may appoint one or more individuals or entities as trustee(s) of the Trust; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Company now desires to appoint the individuals or entities attached hereto as Exhibit A (the 

“Trustees”), as trustees of the Trust, effective as of the date such individuals or entities consent to such 
appointment; and  

 
WHEREAS, under Article V of the Trust, the Company reserves the right to amend or terminate the Trust, in 

whole or in part; and 
 
WHEREAS, Company recognizes that UMB Bank, N.A.  is relying on these resolutions in connection with 

opening one or more bank accounts for the Trust to be able to conduct its financial and banking transactions. 
 
RESOLVED, that effective as of such date, the Trustees are appointed as trustees of the Trust; and 
 
RESOLVED, that any officer of the Company is hereby authorized to amend or terminate the Trust, in whole or 

in part, at any time in accordance with Article V of the Trust. 
 
  

MCDUFFIE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 
By:       
 
Title:       
 
Date:     _______ 
 

 

RESOLUTION 23-07 DATED:  July 1, 2023  

Attest: ___________________ 



Exhibit A 

List Trustees’ Name, Title and E-mail Below:  Type or Print Clearly 

Primary Trustee (signing SS-4) 

 

Name 

 

Title 

 

Email  

Secondary Trustee 

 

Name 

 

Title 

 

Email  

 

























 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXTRACT OF MINUTES RESOLUTION OF GOVERNING BODY 
RESOLUTION 23-06 

Recipient: MCDUFFIE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS    

Loan Number: CW2020012  

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT F 

At a duly called meeting of the governing body of the Borrower identified above (the "Borrower") held 
on the   day of  , the following resolution was 
introduced and adopted. 

WHEREAS, the Borrower has borrowed $650,000 from the GEORGIA ENVIRONMENTAL FINANCE 
AUTHORITY (the "Lender"), pursuant to the terms of the Loan Agreement (the "Loan Agreement"), dated JUNE 
14, 2021, between the Borrower and the Lender; and 

WHEREAS, the Borrower's obligation to repay the loan made pursuant to the Loan Agreement is 
evidenced by a Promissory Note (the "Note"), dated MAY 18, 2021, of the Borrower; and 

WHEREAS, the Borrower and the Lender have determined to amend and modify the Note and the Loan 
Agreement, pursuant to the terms of a Modification of Promissory Note and Loan Agreement (the "Modification") 
between the Borrower and the Lender, the form of which has been presented to this meeting; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of the Borrower that the form, terms, and 
conditions and the execution, delivery, and performance of the Modification are hereby approved and 
authorized. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the governing body of the Borrower that the terms of the Modification are 
in the best interests of the Borrower, and the governing body of the Borrower designates and authorizes the 
following persons to execute and deliver, and to attest, respectively, the Modification, and any related 
documents necessary to the consummation of the transactions contemplated by the Modification.  

___________________________________ _______________________________________ 
 (Signature of Person to Execute Documents) (Print Title) 

    _____________________________________             ______________________________________ 
 (Signature of Person to Attest Documents) (Print Title) 

 
The undersigned further certifies that the above resolution has not been repealed or amended and 

remains in full force and effect. 
 
Date: ______________________________ Secretary/Clerk: ____________________________________ 

 
 

SEAL 
 

 

















EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

 ACO/E&R/NOD REPORT FOR JUNE 2023 
 
 

OBJECTIVE: 
 
To get approval of digest changes from the governing body of the County.  
 
 
CONSIDERATIONS: 
 
Approval of    - $5,937.76    Changes to the PROPERTY TAX DIGEST 
Approval of    - $0.00    Changes to the MOBILE HOME DIGEST  
 
 
FISCAL: 
 
This will INCREASE/DECREASE the amount of revenue that is due to the County for the 
M&O.   
 
The DECREASE to the Property Tax Digest are from property tax and appeals being settled for 
2021 and 2022.   
 
There were no changes to the mobile home digest.   
 
 
Prepared By: 
Stacey W. Thomas  
McDuffie County Tax Commissioner 
 
 
Reviewed By:   
David Crawley 
County Manager 
 

 

 



JUNE ACO REPORT

Data Date Type BILL_NO BILL_YEAR PROPERTYKEY STATE COUNTY SCHOOL THOMSON Bellemede Lighting Northview Lighting CedarCreek Lighting Deerfield Lighting EliasStation Lighting Fire fee OakGrove Lighting Total Est Tax
6/26/2023 R                   8674 2021 6963 -$     182.86$       437.66$          -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  213.00$     -$                               833.52$              
5/31/2023 R                   8674 2021 6963 -$     182.86$       437.66$          -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  213.00$     -$                               833.52$              

-$     -$              -$                 -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               -$                    
6/26/2023 R                   8717 2021 6998 -$     499.78$       1,196.16$       -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  176.51$     -$                               1,872.45$          
5/31/2023 R                   8717 2021 6998 -$     552.53$       1,322.41$       -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  176.51$     -$                               2,051.45$          

-$     (52.75)$        (126.25)$         -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               (179.00)$            
6/26/2023 R                   8718 2021 6999 -$     13.03$          31.17$             -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  12.16$       -$                               56.36$                
5/31/2023 R                   8718 2021 6999 -$     48.75$          116.68$          -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  12.16$       -$                               177.59$              

-$     (35.72)$        (85.51)$           -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               (121.23)$            
6/26/2023 R                   8720 2021 7001 -$     225.14$       538.85$          -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  163.93$     -$                               927.92$              
5/31/2023 R                   8720 2021 7001 -$     424.33$       1,015.58$       -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  163.93$     -$                               1,603.84$          

-$     (199.19)$      (476.73)$         -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               (675.92)$            
6/26/2023 R                   8721 2021 7002 -$     127.13$       304.27$          -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  23.12$       -$                               454.52$              
5/31/2023 R                   8721 2021 7002 -$     228.83$       547.69$          -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  23.12$       -$                               799.64$              

-$     (101.70)$      (243.42)$         -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               (345.12)$            
6/26/2023 R                   8722 2021 7003 -$     80.90$          193.63$          -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  14.70$       -$                               289.23$              
5/31/2023 R                   8722 2021 7003 -$     145.62$       348.53$          -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  14.70$       -$                               508.85$              

-$     (64.72)$        (154.90)$         -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               (219.62)$            
6/26/2023 R                   8723 2021 7004 -$     131.19$       313.99$          -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  33.59$       -$                               478.77$              
5/31/2023 R                   8723 2021 7004 -$     157.33$       376.55$          -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  33.59$       -$                               567.47$              

-$     (26.14)$        (62.56)$           -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               (88.70)$              
6/26/2023 R                   8726 2021 7007 -$     13.20$          31.59$             -$              72.78$                            -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  10.09$       -$                               127.66$              
5/31/2023 R                   8726 2021 7007 -$     31.21$          74.70$             -$              72.78$                            -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  10.09$       -$                               188.78$              

-$     (18.01)$        (43.11)$           -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               (61.12)$              
6/26/2023 P                   10900 2022 14045 -$     37.48$          85.04$             -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               122.52$              
5/31/2023 P                   10900 2022 14045 -$     37.48$          85.04$             -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               122.52$              

-$     -$              -$                 -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               -$                    
6/26/2023 R                   369 2022 268 -$     808.16$       1,833.55$       -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  108.39$     -$                               2,750.10$          
5/31/2023 R                   369 2022 268 -$     808.16$       1,833.55$       -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  108.39$     -$                               2,750.10$          

-$     -$              -$                 -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               -$                    
6/26/2023 R                   2165 2022 1652 -$     164.44$       373.08$          -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               537.52$              
5/31/2023 R                   2165 2022 1652 -$     234.87$       532.87$          -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               767.74$              

-$     (70.43)$        (159.79)$         -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               (230.22)$            
6/26/2023 R                   2530 2022 1846 -$     125.91$       285.67$          -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  50.00$       -$                               461.58$              
5/31/2023 R                   2530 2022 1846 -$     125.91$       285.67$          -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  50.00$       -$                               461.58$              

-$     -$              -$                 -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               -$                    
6/26/2023 R                   2579 2022 1886 -$     139.99$       51.86$             226.87$        -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  68.67$       -$                               487.39$              
5/31/2023 R                   2579 2022 1886 -$     139.99$       51.86$             226.87$        -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  68.67$       -$                               487.39$              

-$     -$              -$                 -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               -$                    
6/26/2023 R                   3213 2022 2410 -$     2,596.31$    5,890.50$       -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  5,167.33$  -$                               13,654.14$        
5/31/2023 R                   3213 2022 2410 -$     2,596.31$    5,890.50$       -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  5,167.33$  -$                               13,654.14$        

-$     -$              -$                 -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               -$                    
6/26/2023 R                   3214 2022 2411 -$     944.89$       2,143.76$       -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  95.28$       -$                               3,183.93$          
5/31/2023 R                   3214 2022 2411 -$     944.89$       2,143.76$       -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  95.28$       -$                               3,183.93$          

-$     -$              -$                 -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               -$                    
6/26/2023 R                   3588 2022 2693 -$     196.79$       446.47$          173.63$        -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  56.42$       -$                               873.31$              
5/31/2023 R                   3588 2022 2693 -$     224.92$       510.30$          198.45$        -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  56.42$       -$                               990.09$              

-$     (28.13)$        (63.83)$           (24.82)$         -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               (116.78)$            
6/26/2023 R                   3589 2022 2694 -$     335.47$       761.12$          -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  70.27$       -$                               1,166.86$          
5/31/2023 R                   3589 2022 2694 -$     353.88$       802.88$          -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  70.27$       -$                               1,227.03$          

-$     (18.41)$        (41.76)$           -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               (60.17)$              
6/26/2023 R                   3603 2022 2708 -$     296.74$       673.25$          261.82$        -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  84.13$       -$                               1,315.94$          
5/31/2023 R                   3603 2022 2708 -$     335.96$       762.22$          296.42$        -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  84.13$       -$                               1,478.73$          

-$     (39.22)$        (88.97)$           (34.60)$         -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               (162.79)$            
6/26/2023 R                   3606 2022 2711 -$     193.66$       439.38$          170.87$        -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  70.62$       -$                               874.53$              
5/31/2023 R                   3606 2022 2711 -$     219.91$       498.93$          194.03$        -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  70.62$       -$                               983.49$              

-$     (26.25)$        (59.55)$           (23.16)$         -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               (108.96)$            
6/26/2023 R                   3609 2022 2714 -$     243.64$       552.77$          214.97$        -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  80.07$       -$                               1,091.45$          
5/31/2023 R                   3609 2022 2714 -$     261.18$       592.56$          230.44$        -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  80.07$       -$                               1,164.25$          

-$     (17.54)$        (39.79)$           (15.47)$         -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               (72.80)$              
6/26/2023 R                   3610 2022 2715 -$     243.64$       552.77$          214.97$        -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  80.07$       -$                               1,091.45$          
5/31/2023 R                   3610 2022 2715 -$     243.98$       553.55$          215.27$        -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  80.07$       -$                               1,092.87$          

-$     (0.34)$           (0.78)$             (0.30)$           -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               (1.42)$                 
6/26/2023 R                   3901 2022 2951 -$     345.40$       783.64$          -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  93.54$       -$                               1,222.58$          
5/31/2023 R                   3901 2022 2951 -$     345.40$       783.64$          -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  93.54$       -$                               1,222.58$          

-$     -$              -$                 -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               -$                    



JUNE ACO REPORT

Data Date Type BILL_NO BILL_YEAR PROPERTYKEY STATE COUNTY SCHOOL THOMSON Bellemede Lighting Northview Lighting CedarCreek Lighting Deerfield Lighting EliasStation Lighting Fire fee OakGrove Lighting Total Est Tax
6/26/2023 R                   4056 2022 3078 -$     81.21$          184.26$          -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  15.60$       -$                               281.07$              
5/31/2023 R                   4056 2022 3078 -$     102.94$       233.55$          -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  15.60$       -$                               352.09$              

-$     (21.73)$        (49.29)$           -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               (71.02)$              
6/26/2023 R                   4135 2022 3128 -$     717.34$       1,627.50$       -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  154.00$     -$                               2,498.84$          
5/31/2023 R                   4135 2022 3128 -$     940.02$       2,132.70$       -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  154.00$     -$                               3,226.72$          

-$     (222.68)$      (505.20)$         -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               (727.88)$            
6/26/2023 R                   5287 2022 4065 -$     31.27$          70.94$             -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  3.12$          -$                               105.33$              
5/31/2023 R                   5287 2022 4065 -$     31.27$          70.94$             -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  3.12$          -$                               105.33$              

-$     -$              -$                 -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               -$                    
6/26/2023 R                   5288 2022 4066 -$     16.65$          37.77$             -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  3.12$          -$                               57.54$                
5/31/2023 R                   5288 2022 4066 -$     16.65$          37.77$             -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  3.12$          -$                               57.54$                

-$     -$              -$                 -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               -$                    
6/26/2023 R                   5289 2022 4067 -$     11.37$          25.80$             -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  3.12$          -$                               40.29$                
5/31/2023 R                   5289 2022 4067 -$     11.37$          25.80$             -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  3.12$          -$                               40.29$                

-$     -$              -$                 -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               -$                    
6/26/2023 R                   5290 2022 4068 -$     10.56$          23.95$             -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  3.12$          -$                               37.63$                
5/31/2023 R                   5290 2022 4068 -$     10.56$          23.95$             -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  3.12$          -$                               37.63$                

-$     -$              -$                 -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               -$                    
6/26/2023 R                   5291 2022 4069 -$     18.27$          41.46$             -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  3.12$          -$                               62.85$                
5/31/2023 R                   5291 2022 4069 -$     18.27$          41.46$             -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  3.12$          -$                               62.85$                

-$     -$              -$                 -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               -$                    
6/26/2023 R                   5292 2022 4070 -$     19.90$          45.14$             -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  3.12$          -$                               68.16$                
5/31/2023 R                   5292 2022 4070 -$     19.90$          45.14$             -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  3.12$          -$                               68.16$                

-$     -$              -$                 -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               -$                    
6/26/2023 R                   5595 2022 4334 -$     445.33$       549.72$          -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  164.12$     -$                               1,159.17$          
5/31/2023 R                   5595 2022 4334 -$     448.53$       556.97$          -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  164.12$     -$                               1,169.62$          

-$     (3.20)$           (7.25)$             -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               (10.45)$              
6/26/2023 R                   5983 2022 4673 -$     91.44$          207.47$          -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  53.12$       -$                               352.03$              
5/31/2023 R                   5983 2022 4673 -$     135.17$       306.68$          -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  53.12$       -$                               494.97$              

-$     (43.73)$        (99.21)$           -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               (142.94)$            
6/26/2023 R                   6123 2022 4787 -$     993.80$       1,988.96$       -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  365.27$     -$                               3,348.03$          
5/31/2023 R                   6123 2022 4787 -$     1,324.37$    2,738.96$       -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  365.27$     -$                               4,428.60$          

-$     (330.57)$      (750.00)$         -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               (1,080.57)$         
6/26/2023 R                   7821 2022 6229 -$     1,602.15$    3,634.94$       -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  248.05$     -$                               5,485.14$          
5/31/2023 R                   7821 2022 6229 -$     1,602.15$    3,634.94$       -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  248.05$     -$                               5,485.14$          

-$     -$              -$                 -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               -$                    
6/26/2023 R                   8260 2022 6578 -$     100.02$       226.92$          -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  6.24$          -$                               333.18$              
5/31/2023 R                   8260 2022 6578 -$     100.02$       226.92$          -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  6.24$          -$                               333.18$              

-$     -$              -$                 -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               -$                    
6/26/2023 R                   8261 2022 6579 -$     99.02$          224.65$          -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  31.20$       -$                               354.87$              
5/31/2023 R                   8261 2022 6579 -$     99.02$          224.65$          -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  31.20$       -$                               354.87$              

-$     -$              -$                 -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               -$                    
6/26/2023 R                   8262 2022 6580 -$     16.31$          36.99$             -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  24.96$       -$                               78.26$                
5/31/2023 R                   8262 2022 6580 -$     16.31$          36.99$             -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  24.96$       -$                               78.26$                

-$     -$              -$                 -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               -$                    
6/26/2023 R                   8792 2022 7028 -$     188.98$       428.75$          -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  234.00$     -$                               851.73$              
5/31/2023 R                   8792 2022 7028 -$     188.35$       427.32$          -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  234.00$     -$                               849.67$              

-$     0.63$            1.43$               -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               2.06$                  
6/26/2023 R                   8836 2022 7064 -$     499.78$       1,133.89$       -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  281.20$     -$                               1,914.87$          
5/31/2023 R                   8836 2022 7064 -$     552.53$       1,253.57$       -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  281.20$     -$                               2,087.30$          

-$     (52.75)$        (119.68)$         -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               (172.43)$            
6/26/2023 R                   8837 2022 7065 -$     13.03$          29.55$             -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  13.35$       -$                               55.93$                
5/31/2023 R                   8837 2022 7065 -$     50.21$          113.92$          -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  13.35$       -$                               177.48$              

-$     (37.18)$        (84.37)$           -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               (121.55)$            
6/26/2023 R                   8842 2022 7070 -$     131.19$       297.65$          -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  54.37$       -$                               483.21$              
5/31/2023 R                   8842 2022 7070 -$     200.64$       455.22$          -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  54.37$       -$                               710.23$              

-$     (69.45)$        (157.57)$         -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               (227.02)$            
6/26/2023 R                   8845 2022 7073 -$     13.20$          29.94$             -$              74.03$                            -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  11.26$       -$                               128.43$              
5/31/2023 R                   8845 2022 7073 -$     32.15$          72.94$             -$              74.03$                            -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  11.26$       -$                               190.38$              

-$     (18.95)$        (43.00)$           -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               (61.95)$              
6/26/2023 R                   8846 2022 7074 -$     283.64$       643.52$          250.26$        -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  87.02$       -$                               1,264.44$          
5/31/2023 R                   8846 2022 7074 -$     318.29$       722.13$          280.83$        -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  87.02$       -$                               1,408.27$          

-$     (34.65)$        (78.61)$           (30.57)$         -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               (143.83)$            
6/26/2023 R                   10008 2022 8063 -$     182.42$       413.87$          -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  234.00$     -$                               830.29$              
5/31/2023 R                   10008 2022 8063 -$     211.51$       479.86$          -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  234.00$     -$                               925.37$              

-$     (29.09)$        (65.99)$           -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               (95.08)$              



JUNE ACO REPORT

Data Date Type BILL_NO BILL_YEAR PROPERTYKEY STATE COUNTY SCHOOL THOMSON Bellemede Lighting Northview Lighting CedarCreek Lighting Deerfield Lighting EliasStation Lighting Fire fee OakGrove Lighting Total Est Tax
6/26/2023 R                   10324 2022 8313 -$     777.14$       1,763.18$       -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  127.26$     -$                               2,667.58$          
5/31/2023 R                   10324 2022 8313 -$     973.17$       2,207.91$       -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  155.26$     -$                               3,336.34$          

-$     (196.03)$      (444.73)$         -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  (28.00)$      -$                               (668.76)$            
6/26/2023 R                   10325 2022 12603 -$     21.20$          48.10$             -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  3.12$          -$                               72.42$                
5/31/2023 R                   10325 2022 12603 -$     21.20$          48.10$             -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  3.12$          -$                               72.42$                

-$     -$              -$                 -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               -$                    
6/26/2023 R                   10604 2022 8528 -$     497.42$       1,128.54$       -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  89.87$       -$                               1,715.83$          
5/31/2023 R                   10604 2022 8528 -$     497.42$       1,128.54$       -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  89.87$       -$                               1,715.83$          

-$     -$              -$                 -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               -$                    
6/26/2023 R                   10612 2022 8535 -$     593.38$       1,346.26$       -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  91.94$       -$                               2,031.58$          
5/31/2023 R                   10612 2022 8535 -$     593.38$       1,346.26$       -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  91.94$       -$                               2,031.58$          

-$     -$              -$                 -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               -$                    
6/26/2023 R                   12797 2022 10203 -$     312.36$       708.68$          -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  234.00$     -$                               1,255.04$          
5/31/2023 R                   12797 2022 10203 -$     739.17$       1,677.02$       -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  234.00$     -$                               2,650.19$          

-$     (426.81)$      (968.34)$         -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               (1,395.15)$         
6/26/2023 R                   13640 2022 10827 -$     3,066.11$    6,956.37$       -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  4,826.71$  -$                               14,849.19$        
5/31/2023 R                   13640 2022 10827 -$     3,066.11$    6,956.37$       -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  4,826.71$  -$                               14,849.19$        

-$     -$              -$                 -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               -$                    
6/26/2023 R                   13779 2022 10925 -$     303.22$       687.93$          -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  125.70$     -$                               1,116.85$          
5/31/2023 R                   13779 2022 10925 -$     385.53$       874.69$          -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  125.70$     -$                               1,385.92$          

-$     (82.31)$        (186.76)$         -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               (269.07)$            
6/26/2023 R                   13790 2022 10935 -$     1,764.63$    3,737.83$       -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  298.40$     -$                               5,800.86$          
5/31/2023 R                   13790 2022 10935 -$     1,764.63$    3,737.83$       -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  298.40$     -$                               5,800.86$          

-$     -$              -$                 -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               -$                    
6/26/2023 R                   14122 2022 11210 -$     1,066.69$    2,420.11$       941.16$        -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  355.52$     -$                               4,783.48$          
5/31/2023 R                   14122 2022 11210 -$     1,066.69$    2,420.11$       941.16$        -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  355.52$     -$                               4,783.48$          

-$     -$              -$                 -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               -$                    
6/26/2023 R                   14192 2022 11269 -$     576.12$       1,307.09$       -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  123.25$     -$                               2,006.46$          
5/31/2023 R                   14192 2022 11269 -$     800.95$       1,817.18$       -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  123.25$     -$                               2,741.38$          

-$     (224.83)$      (510.09)$         -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               (734.92)$            
6/26/2023 R                   14456 2022 11493 -$     79.50$          -$                 -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  88.50$       -$                               168.00$              
5/31/2023 R                   14456 2022 11493 -$     79.50$          -$                 -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  88.50$       -$                               168.00$              

-$     -$              -$                 -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               -$                    
6/26/2023 R                   15226 2022 7613 -$     5,076.55$    11,517.63$     4,479.11$    -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               21,073.29$        
5/31/2023 R                   15226 2022 7613 -$     8,834.79$    20,044.31$     7,795.07$    -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               36,674.17$        

-$     (3,758.24)$   (8,526.68)$     (3,315.96)$   -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               (15,600.88)$      
6/26/2023 R                   912557 2022 16111 -$     312.36$       708.68$          -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               1,021.04$          
5/31/2023 R 912557 2022 1611 -$     -$              -$                 -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               -$                    

-$     312.36$       708.68$          -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               1,021.04$          

STATE COUNTY SCHOOL THOMSON Bellemede Lighting Northview Lighting CedarCreek Lighting Deerfield Lighting EliasStation Lighting Fire fee OakGrove Lighting Total Est Tax
-$     (498.23)$      (1,192.48)$     -$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  -$            -$                               (1,690.71)$         

STATE COUNTY SCHOOL THOMSON Bellemede Lighting Northview Lighting CedarCreek Lighting Deerfield Lighting EliasStation Lighting Fire fee OakGrove Lighting Total Est Tax
-$     (5,439.53)$   (12,341.13)$   (3,444.88)$   -$                                 -$                                -$                                  -$                              -$                                  (28.00)$      -$                               (21,253.54)$      

(5,937.76)$   (13,533.61)$   

2021: Changes to Property & Mobile Home Digests

2022: Changes to Property & Mobile Home Digests

There were no changes to the MH digests for either year. 
GRAND TOTAL 



 

 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE MCDUFFIE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FOR THE PURPOSE OF NAMING AN OPEN 
RECORDS OFFICER, AN ALTERNATE OPEN RECORDS OFFICER AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES 

RESOLUTION 23-08 

WHEREAS, the provisions of the Georgia Open Records Act, the “Act” (O.C.G.A. § 50-18-70, et seq.), were 
amended by action of the Georgia General Assembly during its 2012 session; and  

WHEREAS, the Act allows for the appointment of an Open Records Officer to whom all written requests for 
records must be made; and  

WHEREAS, the Act further provides for notice of such change.  

NOW, THEREFORE, pursuant to the provisions of the Act, the McDuffie County Board of Commissioners does 
hereby resolve as follows:  

1. The County Clerk, is designated as the Open Records Officer and the County Manager is designated as the 
Alternate Records Officer to act in the Open Records Officer’s absence, both to act for McDuffie County and all of 
its related and subsidiary entities, herein the “County”;  

2. The term “County and all of its related and subsidiary entities” includes all county departments and entities, 
excluding the Clerk of Superior and Juvenile Court, Magistrate Court, Probate Court, and the Sheriff’s Department.  

3. All written requests for records made under the Act directed to the County shall be made to the Open Records 
Officer, or in his or her absence, to the alternate;  

4. The Open Records Officer is directed to cause all County websites to prominently display this designation and 
requirement; 

 5. The Open Records Officer is directed to notify The McDuffie Progress as the county legal organ and any other 
media regularly covering County matters of the content of this resolution;  

6. The Open Records Officer is directed to notify all county employees and volunteers that any requests made 
under the Act shall be directed to the Open Records Officer or his or her alternate; and  

7. This action shall be effective immediately upon the notifications to the media and the changes to the websites 
having been made.  

Resolved this 18th day of July, 2023, by action of the McDuffie County Board of Commissioners.  

 

By: _______________________________________  
          McDuffie County Commissioner Chair  

ATTEST: _______________________________  
County Clerk   


























































































	BOC Meeting Agenda July 18 2023
	Minutes June 20, 2023
	Survey Landfill Cell No. 2 July 2023
	23-07 Resolution Action in Writing Health Benefit Plan
	GEFA Loan Third Modification
	23-06 Resolution GEFA Third Modification
	Staff Report Resurfacing 2023
	JUNE ACO 2023
	JUNE ACO REPORT
	Sheet1

	23-08 Resolution Naming of the Open Records Officer
	Staff Report Budget Review June 2023
	Monthly Financial Report

